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DOUGLAS A. DuCEY 
Gov£RNOR 

March 26, 20 I 8 

Dnra Khosro,vshahi 
Uber 
1455 Mar1'et s, #400 
San Francisco, CA 94 103 

Dear Mr. Khosrowshahi: 

STATE OF ARIZONA 

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR WCUTTVE OFFICE 

l am \Vriling loday in reference to the faral pedestrian accident that took place on ~larch 18. 2018. On 
/\.·larch 2 1. 2018, 1·empe p0lice released video leading up to the incident. I found the video co be 
disn1rhing and alarm ing, and it raises many questions about the abilit)' of Uber to cor1tinue testing in 
Arizona . 

. .\s goverr\Or, 111y 'OP priority is public s~tfct)'. Improving public safety has al,vays been the emphasis of 
Arizona's approach to autortornous vehicle testif\S:. {1nd m}1 c·xpectaLion is thal ptlblic sa.fct)· is also the 
top priorit)• lbr all \Vho operate this tccltnology in che state of Arizo11a. 

·rhe i11cident that took plate on March 18 is an unquestionable failure to comply \Vlth this expecratjon. 
\Vhile the incide.nt is currently u11der invesligation by the l\'a.tlonal ·rranspon,ttion Saf.cty Board and the 
National Highv.·ay Traffic Safety Adn1inistration, Arizona must Ulke action nO\V. 

Jn the best interests of the people of my state. I have directed the Arizona Departn1ent ofTransporua1ion 
LO suspend Uber's ability to test and operate aulonomous vehicles on Arizona's public road,va}'S. 

Arizona \viii not tolerate any less than an unequivocal co1n111itntent ro public safery. 

t\ereJy, 

_7T-t;:-- ~· Q. 
GovcrnoO:g Ducey ~ 
State of Arizona 
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